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From: Chang, Richard
To: Castellon, Krupskaya; 
Subject: FW: ACCEPTANCE FOR REVIEW - APRIL 2010 DATA VALIDATION PACKAGE REPORT FOR THE TUBA CITY, AZ, DISPOSAL SITE
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:41:27 PM


KC, 
 
Please docket this under docket # WM-73. 
 
Thanks, 
Richard Chang
 
From: Chang, Richard  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:40 PM 
To: 'Bush, Richard' 
Subject: ACCEPTANCE FOR REVIEW – APRIL 2010 DATA VALIDATION PACKAGE REPORT FOR THE TUBA CITY, AZ, 
DISPOSAL SITE
 
Mr. Richard Bush
U.S. Department of Energy
2597 B3/4 RD. 
Grand Junction, CO 81503
 
SUBJECT:  ACCEPTANCE FOR REVIEW – APRIL 2010 DATA VALIDATION PACKAGE REPORT FOR THE TUBA CITY, AZ, DISPOSAL 
SITE
 
Dear Mr. Bush:
 
On May 26, 2010, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) received your April 2010 Data Validation Package for the 
Tuba City disposal site.  The report will be made publicly available in the NRC’s Agencywide Document Access and 
Management System (ADAMS). 
 
NRC staff has found this report acceptable for review.  Note that the complete technical review may identify omissions in the 
submittal information or technical issues that require additional information.
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this e-mail will be available electronically for 
public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the  Publicly Available Records component of ADAMS.  ADAMS is 
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. If you have any questions, please contact 
me at richard.chang@nrc.gov or (301) 415-7188.
 
Sincerely,
Richard Chang 
Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/SPB
301-415-7188
Docket No.: WM-73
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